
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 02 April 2015 17:18
To: 'GL­BROMLEYMCENQ'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell 1403116916
Dear Miss S E Leslie
 
Could you please keep me updated as to when the new date will be via this email as it does seem that we are
not getting letters, and I do not want to miss a next court date due to this.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Leslie, Sandra [mailto:sandra.leslie@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk] On Behalf Of GL­BROMLEYMCENQ
Sent: 02 April 2015 11:04
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell 1403116916
 
Morning Mrs Cordell,
 
I have received a decision from th Clerk he has advised that the case be put in court as an application to be re­
opened Mr Cordell will be sent a date in due course to attend, I apologise for the delay.
 
Regards
 
Miss S E Leslie
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 01 April 2015 17:13
To: GL­BROMLEYMCENQ
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell 1403116916

Dear Miss S E Leslie
 
I still have not had any update to this case could you please get back to me with what is going on as i would like
to get this addressed.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Leslie, Sandra [mailto:sandra.leslie@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk] On Behalf Of GL­BROMLEYMCENQ
Sent: 20 March 2015 14:42
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell 1403116916
 
Good afternoon Mrs Cordell,
 
Thank you for your email  and may to your query I apologise for the delay in replying to your
query.
I have referred your complaint to a Clerk of the court.
 
Regards
 
Miss S E Leslie

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
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